



AUG 30 2019
MEMORANDUM

FOR : MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary

Respectfully forwarded is the memorandum dated August 15, 2019 of Regional Director ROSELLER A. TOLENTINO, DPWH-REGION III, endorsing the request of OIC-District Engineer ALMER C. MIRANDA, Pampanga 1st DEO for the modification of project under the FY2019 GAA, to wit:

As per GAA/Original		As Modified	
Project Description			
UACS No. 320101103282000 Project ID: P00322826LZ 002: Protect Lives and Properties Against Major Floods Flood Management Program – Construction /Maintenance of Flood Mitigation Structures and Drainage Systems Rehabilitation/Improvement of Slope Protection along Sto. Tomas – Minallin – Macababe Road (Pasac-Culcul Portion), Sto. Tomas, Pampanga		002: Protect Lives and Properties Against Major Floods Flood Management Program – Construction /Maintenance of Flood Mitigation Structures and Drainage Systems Rehabilitation/Improvement of Slope Protection along Sto. Tomas – Minallin – Macababe Road (Pasac-Culcul Portion), Minallin, Pampanga	
Physical Target	Unit Cost	Physical Target	Unit Cost
CW-1 Construction of Slope Protection Structure 5,769.936 sq.m.	P 3,397/ sq.m.	CW-1 Construction of Slope Protection Structure 926.064 sq.m.	P 21,165/ sq.m.
EA0	-	EA0	-
Total: P 20,000,000	P 400,000	Total: P 20,000,000	P 400,000
Justification: • Typographical error on project location since Pasac-Culcul is located at Minallin, Pampanga not in Sto. Tomas, Pampanga. • Decrease in Physical Target due to Provision of Steel Sheet Piles (U-Type) in the slope protection works.			

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order, hence, approval hereof is recommended.

RAFAEL G. TABUT
Senior Undersecretary
Undersecretary for Operations

in Regions I, II, III, IV-A, V and CAR

APPROVED/DISAPPROVED:

MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary

2.1 ETP/LTR

Department of Public Works and Highways
Office of the Secretary
WIN9C03684